

# Great & Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish Council

The Annual Meeting of Great & Little Kimble Parish Council to be held at Kimble Stewart Hall  
on Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> May 2010 at 7:30pm

Prior to the start of this meeting a short time will be allocated, subject to the sole discretion of the  
Chairman of the meeting, for statements or questions from members of the public

---

---

## AGENDA

- 1 To appoint a Chairman until the next Annual Parish Council meeting in May 2011
- 2 To appoint a Vice Chairman until the next Annual Parish Council meeting in May 2011
- 3 To appoint three members of the Planning Committee and a Chairman
- 4 To appoint Martin R Saunders as a co-opted member of the Council
- 5 Attendance and apologies
- 6 Declaration of interest in any item on this agenda by a member
- 7 Minutes of the meeting on 10 March 2010 and any matters arising from those minutes not dealt with elsewhere on this agenda.

### **To review and determine a course of action on the following subjects**

- 8 Planning Applications. Review and confirm the responses made to Wycombe District Council by the planning committee (An updated list will be circulated before the meeting)  
To agree the statement to the Wycombe District Council Planning Committee meeting on planning application re 10/05290/VCDN
- 9 To consider the following resolution  
*"The Council consider that the government guideline that proposed Gypsy and Traveller Sites should not dominate the Settled Community has now been reached. Therefore on legal grounds a clear statement should be published that because of the cumulative effect of previous approved applications no further applications will be considered in Marsh and the immediate surrounding areas because the limit would be exceeded."*
- 10 Various BCC road planning matters, including footways, footpaths, VETs (Village Entry Treatments), Vehicle Activated Sign/s and Buckinghamshire County Council Grass cutting.  
To review and formally approve if appropriate any requests to the Parish Council for financial assistance (A request has been received from Kimble Stewart Hall)
- 11 Reports from Councillors and Parish Clerk on various matters of interest including any correspondence on the following matters
  - a) Parish repairs (Councillor Alun Jones)
  - b) A report from Councillor David Williams (Vice Chairman) on the new website project
  - c) Kimble Stewart Hall
  - d) The Annual Parish Meeting on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> May 2010  
HS2 High Speed Rail Link
  - e) Arrangements for a new Parish Clerk
- 12 Any other business and items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting of the council on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> June 2010 at 7:30pm in Kimble Stewart Hall

*Councillors please remember that any requests for amendments to the agenda must be made to the Clerk THREE clear working days before the meeting*

**An additional meeting will be required in June to approve the Annual Accounts prior to submission to the external auditor.**